	Grantee Name
	

	Project No.
	

	Preparer
	

	Date Prepared
	

	Follow-up Review Indicated
	


Professional Services Contracts Compliance Checklist (Engineering/Architecture, Administration, Appraisals, Legal, and Audit)

I.
Preagreement Costs

	
	
	Yes
	No
	N/A
	Notes

	A.
	Were preagreement costs identified in the application and approved budget?

If so, list each cost item and the amount paid from grant/match funds:


	
	
	
	

	B.
	Was a separate procurement process used (RFP or small purchase procedures) and contract awarded for application preparation?


	
	
	
	

	C.
	Were all payments associated with approved preagreement costs properly documented and invoiced?


	
	
	
	


II. Post-Award Professional Services

	A.
	Were all contracts properly executed?


	
	
	
	

	B.
	Were all services properly procured? (Request for Proposals or small purchase procedures if less than or equal to $100,000)


	
	
	
	

	
	· Do services provided in contracts coincide with those advertised?


	
	
	
	

	
	· Were services advertised and solicited from an adequate number of providers?
	
	
	
	


	
	
	Yes
	No
	N/A
	Notes

	
	· Were RFP’s evaluated consistently with published system?


	
	
	
	

	C.
	Was price part of RFP?  If no, is there a cost/price analysis and/or do costs fall within accepted industry standards?
	
	
	
	

	D.
	Was debarred status verified?
	
	
	
	

	E.
	Are contracts dated after the effective date of the State’s Grant Agreement?


	
	
	
	

	F.
	Are contract services provided on a fixed fee basis rather than a percentage?


	
	
	
	

	G.
	Do contracts include required CDBG clauses?


	
	
	
	

	
	· Termination for cause/breach of contract.
	
	
	
	

	
	· Termination for convenience.


	
	
	
	

	
	· Audits and inspection, access to records, and five year records retention clause.


	
	
	
	

	
	· Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964.


	
	
	
	

	
	· Section 109, H&CD Act of 1974.


	
	
	
	

	
	· Conflict of interest.


	
	
	
	

	
	· Section 504 Rehabilitation Act of 1973.


	
	
	
	

	
	· Age Discrimination Act of 1975.
	
	
	
	

	
	· “Section 3” Compliance.
	
	
	
	

	
	· Section 3 Plan.
	
	
	
	

	
	· Executive Order 11246 and E.O. clause (for contractors with more than 50 employees and contracts over $10,000).
	
	
	
	

	
	· Section 402 of the 1974 Vietnam     Veterans Act ($10,000 or more).
	
	
	
	

	H.
	Was the Beason-Hammon Clause included in each of the contracts?

(Any contract or amendment with an effective date of 4/1/12 or later.)


	
	
	
	

	I.
	Did the grantee maintain a copy of the Certification of Compliance with the Beason-Hammon Act and the E-Verify MOU for each of the contracts in the CDBG Program Files?

(Any contract or amendment with an effective date of 4/1/12 or later.)
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